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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:07 PM

To: 'nata@trendtea.com’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: address change 110000014377

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please fake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply ¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: nata@trendtea.com [mailto:nata@trendtea.com]
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address change

Hi I would like to change the address for Trend Tea LLC. to 134 N.W. 16 Street Suite 6 Boca
Raton, FL 33432,

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Nata Mason

Trend Tea
561-445-9006
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